
Update May 21, 2020 

Questions and Answers for RFP Janitorial Services – Washtenaw Service Center, Ypsilanti, 

304 and 336 Harriet St. Ypsilanti, MI 

1. How many bathrooms do you have?

Answer: 5

2. How many soap dispensers?

Answer: 11

3. What type of toilet paper is utilized? regular rolls or construction rolls?

Answer: Toilet Paper Holders Double Rolls=9

Toilet Paper Type Currently Used:  Scott Coreless Jumbo Roll Tissue 0700601 is the 
number on the box

4. How many paper towel dispensers? Is it C-fold or regular paper towel rolls?Answer: 

Paper Towel Dispensers=8

Paper Towel Type Currently Used: Scott Extra Hard Roll Towel 2563702

5. How many garbage cans and what size in order to replace liners

Answer: Small Trash Cans=47

Small Trash Bags Used: Coastwide Professional 24in X 33in 12-16 gallon liners

Large Trash Can=6

Large Trash /Bags Used: Brighton Professional 38 in X 58 in 60 gallon liner

6. What is the price of the old contract or the current contract?
Answer: Current amount of the awarded contract – for three days per week, it’s $837 
per month (plus taxes). We also purchase paper products through them which is 
approximately $150-$175 per month. Overall, it’s about $1,000 per month.

7.Is contract award going to the lowest bidding company?

Answer: Price is a consideration but we consider all aspects of the bidder’s response 
when evaluating the proposals. We are not obligated to award the lowest bidder.


